INTERVIEW WITH DAVEY JONES

Now you take a lot of the very finest players, and you know, they
g B
made poor managers. Course Cobb didn't have the disposition. Babe couldn't
even manage himself., Walter Johnson was too easy going. Walter was a grand
fellow; One of the nlcest guys I ever met, Matter of fact; I was ﬁhé‘fifét
»big leage player he pitched to., I always was the lead off, that was my
specialty.

You know, 1t was a funny thing. I was warned ahead of time, bwu the
manager of thyg Washington team. Joe Contillion and I were great friends,
always kidding each other. And before the game we were watching this guy
with those long arms, kmk blg hayseed, he looked 1like, you.know. So Joe says,
you better watch him, he's got more spped than anybodyvl ever saw, and I'm
going to pitch him today. Well, I didn't pay much attention to Joe, cause he
was always kidding about this and that. But after Walter pitched that first
ball, I could understand Jjust what he meant. I did hit é ball, though, down
to the shortstop, I think. See, I was one éf these punch hitters and I never
did have too much trouble with Walter. Choked up on the bat -and took a real
short swing. Didn't have too much trouble with the sppe dball men, or those

that had a change-up. But Johnson was mainly fast and he had a curve ball, bw
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1t wasn't too good. Fast ball was the main ball, He threw it from a sidearm
and it had a jump to it, It'd get by you before you 'd get your bat started.
These fellows today couldn't come close to hitting him. They wouldn't get thet
‘bat started. They take too long a swing, now. Have that bat way back here
like a golfer, and by the time.... See they try to call the turn and when they
go to swing, they try to hold back..... That was very seldom the fact when
we were playing, because the hitters took a shorted swing and they didn't stat
the bat from way back like a golfer does,

I used a pretty heavy bat., Kidd of a bottle bat. Nellie Fox is
using the same model now, that I used. Heinie Groh's was réally Bigger and
heavier than the bat I used. I didn't use a topheavy bat. These fellows
today use that topheavy bat cause they wait and try to hit the ball right
at the "center of oscillation" they call it.

But I had a lot in the handle and lots of space from the handle to
the end of the bat, more of a bottle Shapé; Must have been about 38 ounce
bat, and not long. Choked up a couple of inches, with the hands together,

Got a littlemore force that way. The fellows that keep thelr hand apart,
see, they do that more wo they can hit and run, you know, punch the ball
to the right field or left field. But with your hands together, you have

more force, but less control over direction.
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Cobb used to say, about me, theee's a man never hit a bad ball in his
life!

See Cobb used to have 3 or 4 scrapbooks full when he was playing,
but I never kept a scrapbook, Course my mother and my sisters and my wife
did, and occasionally I'd send home something that I'd cut out of a paper.

Sam Crawford was a good deal 1ike‘me. We never 1ikéd this hero
worshipping stuff. We didn't care about getting in the limelight. Altogether
dirferent from Cobb, Cbob wanted to be in-the-timlight all-the time - Take
the newspapermen out and by them dinners and things of that sort. He was
a 1iﬂt1erdifferent. But Crawford and I never cargd much for that.

You know, a player is a hero one minute and a bum the next. Those
are the things that I didn't like too much, I didn't play either one of them
up too much, Coufsé;»playing byﬂthe side of tﬁb“fellowsrlike.Cobb and Craﬁfomi
why of course, it was &ind of difficult to Bet much publicity. Good deal like
a member of the chorus in a grand opera where there's two prima donnas! They
get in the limelight, you see, and get the publiéityk I know that they were
both star players, and two of the greatest,

In 1901 I started. I came from college to Rockford and from there

To Mllwaukee. Milwaukee was in the American League for one year, the year it

_



solliva
was organized: 1901, I came here from Rockford and finished the seaxon for
them, I'd gone to college at Dixson Illinois, Studdying for the law. Suppose
to be a lawyer. Went there from 1899 to 1901, Only had a two year course
at that time, I graduated and all as a lawyer, but I was never admitted to
the bar., Got into baseball before I could be admitted to the bar.

There were really, very few college ballplayers., The prdféssioﬁal
ballplayers didn't think very much of the cgllege players, see, And very few
of them went into professional basebll, I -was a poor boy., Came from a poor
family and I had to work my way through school. Matter of fact, I was mention
ed and appointedrto West Point whén Iréot-outréf hiéh schboi. MacArthur was
appointed the same time. He was from Milwaukee and I was from Portage, little
town in the center of the state here., But I had a chance to go down to
Diison, this small school in Illibﬁiﬁs, with all my expensés pald and a iittié
more to boot, to play baseball and football. Didn't care much for football,
guess I wasn't rugged enough. Anyhow, spent two years there. On the athletic
team, I was the sprinter on the team., I run a little professional foot races
too. At that time they had that. Didn't make a business out of 1t, but I did
get a little money on the side for each race I ran., The promoters got the mong

you know, and they ran the race, Usually I'd run the 100 in 10 seconds, but

I broke that several times. Matter of fact, I beat Archie Hun several times
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before he won the championship in the Olympics.Used to run against him and bed
him pretty regular, too. That was always one of my chief assets, sprinting.

I was really pretty fast, and in the outfield, you know, you havee to cover a
10t of ground. I had a good arm to. I think, you know; I was one of these

average pallplayers., Average hitter, aferage baserunner, Course the base-
running was harmgd cause I was leading off, Back in those days, it was elther
hit and run or sacrifice. They don't play the same as they do today. When

I got on a base, I didn't take a chance of stealing., I'd wait for the hit and
run of the sacrifice,

For instance, the first World Series game we played in Chicago. Irgﬁ
on the first time up on the first ball plteched, - Back in those days, two
players had signs among themselfs, Didn't take’signs from the manager or
»coaches or anybody like @hat. Took frqm each other, ourrown signs. Eyen the
manager didn't know what they were, half the time.

Well, that first time, Schaeffer, who was second in the batting order
give me the hit and run sign on the first ball pitched. Well, the ball waé
low and I stole second. If the ball would have ben where he could have hit it
or done anything with it, he would have, But, as 1t happened it was 1ow and
outside and the catcher couldn't even make the throw, 1t was so far down and

I was on second already. Johnny Kling was the catcher., Probably the best

catcher that ever liged. Had a better arm than even Archer. See Jimmy Archer
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threw from a stooped position. Short arm throw. Kling had the speed, had the
pep and was always in position to throw. Very seldom out of position to throw
the ball, Threw a very light ball, too. Lot of people don't realize that
One catcher might throw a light ball and another a very heavy ball., His was
light, Very light. Flew down there every time.

Now, we bad a catcher, Nebberéchmidt, that thfew a ball dowh there
would knock a glove off your hand. Just like a plece of 1ead£ Many people
dontg pealize that things like that are a big factor in baseball,

Bresnahan threw a heavier ball than Kling, but he was fery good., As an all
around catcher, Ifd put him after Kiing. Course I didn't know much abﬁut
Chicf Meyers., He was a good catcher, but slow, you know, Little bit clumsy
on the,...well, never waw much of him,

Ivreally got stafted wheh I wasra kid, Evenﬂbefore I was in high
school, LIttle town of Cambria, My dad was a city street commissioner there,
Had charge of taking care of the streets and water works and things of that
sort. Went to school there until high school. It wasn't big enough to have
a high school, so I went to Portage High School and stayed with my sister ther

in Portage.
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Played baseball, football and track. Captain of all three teams for all my
high school years! Course back in those days there were no coaches or man-
agers and really the captain had to do all the crresponding and arranging of
the Schedule and everything else., So I was really a busy guy there!

You know, when I got playing with Dixson Colege, we went up to
Rockford ﬁo play a couple of exhibition pames before the regulaf three I leag
season s&arted. Rockford was in the 3 I . In the first game, I had quite a
day. Had a fellow mame of Elliott, pitching. Went to Cincinatti aftidrwards.
He was their star and apretty good pitcher, Well, I got 4 hits off the guy
and 1 did everything a fellow}cogldvdo in baseﬁall; Afterthe game, whyrthey
wanted to sign me up for the Rockford team. But of course I had to be with tlk
college, supposed to finish in June of that year. So, I told kX them, sure,
aftef the college season (sic) is ovér. Well, they éaid,rsién the contréct
now and we'll be all ready for you to report, No, I says, I don't think I
should do anything like that. He kept after me and after me and after me.

The next day, we played them again and gave them an awful beating.
Think we beat them 10 to 2 or 12 to O or something like &hat, Oh, 1t was a
terrible score., College team beating a professional team like that, ddn't

make them ook too good., Anyhow, after the second game, boy oh boy, did he

wnat me. He sent me telegrams, don't sign with anybody else, we'll do better
/
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than anyone else, and all that,

ngl, Just before the college season ended, he came down to Disxon.
He had a contract all ready. So I sagd, I'll tell you what I'll do, I'll sign
with you (they offered $85 a month) if you'll take the Dixson team up there
instead of the team you got. Well, he looked at me and kind of laughed, and
.finélly he says; you know, you got something therél 11d iike to say OK, but
I’ve‘got two or three fellows, one of_them‘s the pticher, that! I'd 1ike tq
keeps  But -1f you'd like to take some of these players with you, well, give
me their names, So I named seven off them,>and he signed them up! Took us
all from Dixson to Rockford.

We Jjoined the Rockford team on about the 20th of June., They were in
last place, when we got there., On Labor Day, the last day of the saason, we
were pléying for thé éhampionéhipi Ha; Broughfhﬁﬁe tééﬁ ffémrlést pla;e
right up to first place...but we didn't win it.

Funny thing, too...you know lots of times a game 1s decided by inches.
Well, I was responsible for losing that last ball game! Ixx There were a
couple of men on base and there was a hit near center field (I was playing
left field) and I tore over toward center field, just managed to catch 1t,

stumbled and my knee hit my elbow and knowked the ball out of my hand, Now

can you imagine. It's almost unbelievahel how you can lose a game, lose a
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lose a pennant, lose a World SEries, even, Jjust by a little thing like that.
That was the deciding factor of the game, IkikzkkkkkekiiXkx I'd caught the
ball, had it in my hand, and then hit my elbow énd it pops out of my hand; Ky
Now, that'!'s almost unbelievable, isn't it/

Well, I joined Rockford, Just lucky really. Started out, you know,
when i got out of high school, for arfew months during the summer, with a
rallroad, Now wlth my parents, it was the money factor more than anything
else,; that made them happy to see me go-into baseball ard as a professional
ballplayers. See, when I joined Milwaukee I got a bonus of $500, which, 1f
Ifd have worked on the rallroad, I'd have bad to work 6 ménths forf And’it
would have ben some time before I could make money out of the law. _You know
“you have to build up a practice and get into an office as a messenger boy
first, you know., I Jjust céuldn't even affér@ tokgortb Wesg Point, seé?

Course, playing baseball wasn't as respectable a thing to do then as
tis now. Tell you a funny story about that: You know Margaret and I were
sweetheards in kzihigh school., They wefe quite religious people and my wife
still is, but her family were really very religious, When I got into baseball,
they wouldn't let her have anything to do with mel Back in those days, you
know, a ballplayer was Jjust a bum too lazy to work. That's what they consider-

ed 1t. TFor that reason, we had to break up, see.

o,
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Well, after a while, I met a girl at Dixson College and married her.
And Margaret married a doctor, a heart speclalist at Mayo's out in Minnesota.
Lived right near Rochester. See the ballplayer was taken from every walk of
life, you know, and players were not considered more than, really, high Jjackers
or bums, They didn't have any of the respectability that they have today, and
today you'll find many more ballplayers college graduates and come from re-
specable families and so forth. Course, far as kkmy that was concerned, they
picked up a ballplayer from farms, meat markets, on the road,; you know, from-
any and all walks of 1life, Matter of fact, might be a son of a milllonaire or
the son ofra blacksmith., But, at that time, not many from collges,

Usually they'd stay a while in the minors but I was at Rockord for
about 6 weeks, Matter of fact, I signed up ®ith Milwaukee when I was only
down at Rockford for about a month., Course, I created qulte a racket down thee
I'd pitch one day and play infield one day and be 1in the outfield the next
and I hit about 413! Now, see Milwaukee was in the American League and at that
time that was an outlaw league, I had really been sold to Chicago as a matter
of fact, but I jumped to Milwaukee, That's the only way I could get a bonus,

to the Cubs

see? If I'd have gone to Chicago/ why the owner of the Rockford team would

have got a commission, but not me,

v/
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What prompted me to go to the American League was, of course, that
$500 bucks, right off the bat. That was the factor. Wasn't getting any more
salary, I think the 1imit in the National Léague then mas $2400 and that's
What I signed with Milwaukee for, too. Soon as the 3 I league Beason was
over I came over here and finished the season with Milwaukee, We were on
the road most of the time, Joined them in Chicago and then we went Easf.

Just to show you the differn ce between the players at that time
and the players today: you know today they have coaches and trainers and
instructors af all kinds? Well, a ballplayer had either pot it or he hasn't
I joined the Milwaukee team in Chicago on a Saturday. It was raining, but
we dressed and then went out to the park. Dressed at the hotel, in those
days, and then went out to the park in uniform on the horse-drawn buses.

The team (Milwaukee) Waé transferred to St. Louis_and becéme the
criglaal DroHing, Rkyﬁ%kiﬁx&QEx I was part of the group that first played
in that park thet they play in now, in 1902, Played with tkzmx about 6 of
the Milwaukee team that transferred. I was one of the six.

in Chlcago
Now, I had Joined Milwaukee/on that rainy Saturday. We sat in the

grandstand &nd the first time I saw Comiskey he was donw on the field with

his pants rolled up, with a couple of sponges and a pail, soaking up water

around the bases, trying to get the diamond in shape to play! That was the

v’
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the first time I saw Charlie Comiskey. 83k He started from nothing, you see,
and became a millionaire from baseball.
Well; anyhow, it rained and we cbuldn't play, so the next day, We
played a double headre, The first game we played was probably one of the
greatest games I ever played in my 1ifel First bilg league game and my best.

I'd never seen a major league baseball park. I'd never seen a major league

gale, and here'they come and take me4Straight from the minor league, put the
uniform-pn and put»merleadingoff. .Segond time at bgt, i made the 1ongest hit
I ever made in a ballpapy, Over the right field fence. There was only one
other ball ever hit over that right field fence, And of course the fences
weferfurtherraway thén. And the ball was déader. Off of Callahan, secénd timé
at bat., And I made three catches in the outfield so that every time i'd come
in from the outfield, the whole crowd just stood up and cheered me, Never
had sseen anything 1iké that. Coﬁrée, I was”feaily éuite fést, theh, and from
then on I never was a bench warmed, except when I was hurt or something, for
15 years!

As I say, I played about 21 or 22 games in St. Louis. We played at
home a few series , bgt then we went on the road to Detpoit, Cleveland, Chicag.
We had quite a ballclub, Won 19 out of those 21 games in 1902,

Well, when we got over to Chicago, I got a call from James J., Hart,

v
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president of the Cubs (weren't’called the cubs, then, but were later on) of

the National LEgue team, and wanted me to come over to his office. Well, when
I'd signed with Milwaudee in Rockford, they asked me to keep it quiet, and nd
to tell anybody until the hews came out of Milwaukee, But in the meantime,
Hart came to Rockford to look me over, because the owner of the Rockford team
had told him about me, thinking about selling me to Chicago, as I said.

So, he came out and looked me over and we just happend to have played
Terre Hagte and Three Finger Brown plitched the game for TerrerHauté. Course
at that time, he was Jjust a minor league, like I was. Well, I had another
great gday, did everything aballplayer could do in one game and after the game
L was Cailed dOWnrtO the Hobel snd Hart wanted me to play for the Chicago'
Nationalg, 1 told them that I couldn't(becawe I'd already signed with Milwauk
but I didn't tell them that). About a wek later, it came out., Over-the
Westerﬁ Union, to newspapers ali over the country. Well, the hewspapérmén
got me out of bed at 3 ocklock in the morning to verify the Statement, signing
with Milwaukee, you know, That was when the American League was Jjust forming,
that was thelr first yedr. 1901. So, I verified it.

So, that day in Chicago, I went over to see Hart again. He says, Weég
you're going pretty good, aren't you., I said, Yes, that's right, we've got

a good ballclub., He says, Hey, you know I've lost a lot of good ballplayers

v
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‘and I'd 1ike to sign you up. Would you consider Jjumpint to our chbub? Well,
! says, what have you got to offer? (Course they were always Jumping back
and forth then, a contract really didn't mean a thing at that time).
v

So, he saysxx thought for a minute, gets up, walks out of the moom and sends
his clerk down for some cash. I guess he thought cash was a little more
inviting than a check, Went down and got $500 in cash. We passed the time
a while, till the monéy arrived andrthen he got up and got it from the clerk
and handg it to me with a contract and says,wNow here you are, $500‘and the
COngract for the highest salary on the club, $3600! Two year contract,

Well, what could I do? I'd been playing for $2400 and hefé's'a
contract for $3600, the highest salary on thevballclub and $500 right-ih a 7
bunch,; which was quite a lot of money in those days. So, I signed,

Well, he called up the ballpark and got the manager, Frank Seeley.
He says, I've signed a new outfielder and I won't tell you who he is, Take
1t from me that he's OK, Put him in the outfield thls afternoon. So, Seeley
Want out on the field and tells the captain, gee, we've got a new outfielder
and I'm supposed to put him in the'butfiéld thisrafterhoon and I don't even
KNoWw why he is! Isn't that a funny?

Course I didn't say anything to anybody, not even to my roommate,

Just packed my bag and club-bag (In those days you know, we carred our clubs

v’
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(sic) in a 1little bag that held two of them) and went out to West Side Park.
They

Of course, the St. Louls team only had three outfielders. xKg all got
in the bus to o the park and looked around and I was missing. Anybody know
where Jones 1is? My roommate says, no, I don't know where He is, hut he was
Jjust back in the room, I know that. Well, they walted for meas long as they
could and then went off. Managér Says, Well, let him get out there the best
way he can....we won't wait any longer for him!

S50 they went out an played, -Had-to-put a eatcher in right field-and
really he lost the gype for them, misjudging a fly ball.

Well, when I came up, I wasn't taking anybody's place or shoving qff
NYone that was onthe club., They'd already let their old outfielder go before
they even signed me. The players in those, days, were like anybody else, if
they kneﬁ a pléyer Wés comingbup aﬁd iikéiy ﬁovtake your Pob aw;y, ﬁhey'dwbe
likely to resent it and give him a cold shoulder. But they didn't do that
to me, I got in that first game, see, Made good right at the start.

Now, on the Cubs, most of the stars had already Jjumped over to the
White Sox, likfe Griffith, Billy Sullivan, Dummy Hoye.Ha! That Dummy Hoye.
It's hard to explain about him., It was hard for himk I imagine. Hard to get

signals and all, Course we all learned the hand signals and he was a corking

playém, all right. Good outfielder, hitter, all of it. He was a ballplaer
v
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a good deal like myself. Chop hitter, good basebunner. Good all around playe
but not a star in any particular branch ofit.
Sure I played against Keeler, Many times. Played him when he was on

the Yankees., Matter of fact , first all atar team, picked from the American
league, he was on it, He was a corking playér. Little fellow, chop at that

ball, Don't suppose he ever made a home run in his 1life, but he ”hit fem
Where they ain't” as he used to say. And boy was that a team; that 1907
all star American League team: K waé in left field, Fielder Jones was the
center fielder and Keeler was the right fielder, then they had Chase,rJajqie,
Wallace and collins, then Rube Waddell, Mullen, Schreckengost and Sullivan,
Walsh...that Was the team! Don't knowvwhy they pickéd me, cause 1 want!
wasn't an outstanding player, but I didm pléy gqod.ﬁalllthaf yeaf.

When I jumped to- the Cubs, -in 1902, I'd anly played 22 games or so
with the Browns, as I say."I was going very well, b&ll I got the typhoid
in August and had to stay in the hospital the rest of thatrseason énd part
of the winter, But I recoyperated and in the spring I welghed 196 pounds,
I gained about 100 pounds (22?22??)., I'd just eat and eat and eat all the time,
you know after the typhoid,

We trained out in California, the Cubs dd. ZXxmakzsd They treated

me fine., Played centerfield out there and one day, we were playing Bklyn
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and I was responsible for three wuns and we beat them 3 - 2, so I made good
right at the start, you sesg.

That team had Frank Chance (Evers didn't come till that fall, 1902),
Bobby Lowe, (knew him again, &% later), and Germany Schaeffer was there too.

I remember once I was on third base, ready to score, when Germany
Schaeffel stole FIRST BASE from SECOND BASE!!!!! I'm standing thére and
he stole first, see he was trying to confuse the pitcher. See, the score
Was tied, with two men out in the ninth inning. Wsx Cobb was up to bat.
When the first ball was pitched, Schaeffer let a yell out of him and ran to
secohd, to draw the throw from the catéher, gso that I could score from thrid,
and I was fast then, 1t was my specialty. But the catcher refused to throw
to second, cause he didn't want to give me a chance to score., Well, pitcher
got wound up and éet for ﬁhe next pitch and ﬁhe first baseman was playing
backk, 1like usqal, and schaeffel lets a yell out of him and he tore back to
first like a wild indian! Dove into first, head first, from second, and there
nobody there, of course; But he did that thinking that the pitcher would be

confused and throw the ball over there with nobody there to receive 1it.

But nothing happened. Course we were all just amazed. Even I, on third, didnt

/
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know what he was pulling. I was as amazed as the rest, Well, here he is
on first base ggain, And of course the crowd 1s yelling and everybody is

COnfused and all., Ha! Well, again the pitcher warxmx gets set, and agaln

he steals second, and then the catcher threw to second and I scored the
winning run. Now, what do you think of that?

And afterwards, Schaeffer goes up to the official scorer and says,
I'm entitleg to 3 stolen basese, you know, put them down! Tt was wonderful.
wa heré‘s a basebali story, aﬁd é tfuéroné: We were pléying in Chicago,
the_first year I joined, 1906. Cobb wasn't a regular that year, he was a
fill=in., I played center, Crawford right and MacIntyre played left., In 1906,
That yeaf 1 was rupturé, you kndw, and was operated on ahd couldn't finish
the seasonl Qh; I've had a 1ot ofraqcidents, But anyhow, Schaeffer had been

Donahue

-Out of the game for about-a month and Red Bsmma was pitehing for us, and
we were in Chicago playing against Doc White for the White Sox. So, comes
the ninth inning, score was 2 to 1 in favor of the White Sox. We had a man
o FLERY anf Whe pitcher up at bat. Now Red Donahue was one of the worst hitters
in the league. Never hit 100 1n his 1ife, I don't think. Well, Red used to
like to get up there and take his Bwings, anyhow, you know, he was quite a

guy. So, Bill Armour, our manager, asked Schaeffer i1f he was all right,

and would he go up to hit for Donahue. So Schaeffer says, sure, 1'd love to v
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left landed pitcher. So, Schaeffer gets kRzx his bat, and there's Donahue,
getting ready, you know, swinging his bat around. Ha! Well, Schaeffer say,
Red, the manager wants me to hit for you. Bonahue looks at him, Who the hell
are you...going to hit for me! Oh, that got him real mad, put Schaeffer in
to nit ror him. Red comes over and catches sight of me =BXggimg sitting there
iﬁX§§§ on the bench, you know., Well he sits down and folds his hands, madder
than a wet hen, you ynoy, cause they took him out and put in a pinch hitter.

Well, Schaeffer walks over and looks up at the grand stand. Takes
of f his cap and says, Ladies and Gentlemen: You are now looking at Herman
Sohaeffer, Better known as Herman the Great, the Greatest Piﬁch Hitterrin the
World. I'm going to hit the Ball in the Left Field Bleachers. Thank You.

And he turns around and walks up to the plate. XNzyzmyx Of course, they're all

giving him th® old raspberry, you know, - He never hit over 2 or 3 home runs -
1n his 1ife in one sgason, you know; Well, second ball that Doc White pitched
he did just exactly what he said he would: he hit it in the left field
bleachers, Wel, boy oh boy, you ought to have seen him. He stood at that
plate until he saw that ball going into the left field bleachers and then

he tore down to first just as hard as he could run, and he slides into first
and stands up, takes off his hat and says, Schaeffer Leads at the Quarter!

Then be tears down to second and slides into second, and says, Schaeffer

Vv’
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Schaeffer leads At The Half. The same at thzird and at the plate. When he
slid into the plate, he turned around and says, Schaeffer, Winner By a Nose!
Took off his cap, walked over to the grandstand and says, Ladies and Gentle
men, I want To thank YOu for Your Attnetion! Ha! Well! It was one of the
funniest things I ever saw in baseball, Today, that's so unusual, they'd thik
a guy was crazy if he did that, but in those days, you know, you could pull
stuff like that, and how the crowd enjoyed it.

And here's the funny part of that =mxy story: He came over to Red

Donahue; who & sti1ll sitting there 1lke a stone image, see, his arms folded

over him, Course I was laughing mg head off; So he says, Red, how'd you
like that? Well, Red says, not a goddamn kzk bit bétter than 1I'd have done
myself! (don't supposed he ever hit a home run in his life, you knqw)

And, of course, winning the ballgame that way, 3 - 2, that made
Schaeffer, He was back into the game. He folowed me in the batting order,
hitting second. We were playing next in Cleveland and a big feilow name of
Eddie Jost, bilg sildearm man, Schaeffer couldn't hit with a paddle. Well, he
comes up, Schaeffer does, for the first time, and of course everyone in the
grandstand's going Hurray Schaeffer, you know, for winning that way the day
before, They give him a Breat big send off., Well, he tood three swings and

struck out. Second times he came up to bat, it was still Hurray Schaeffer

e v il o Lt L T Ta o~
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struck out again. Third time at batk, no commotion at all. No ovation.
Fourth time up, I think it was the 9th inning, Schaeffer didn't want to get
up to pat again., He walks up to me and says, If you get on that base, I'm
going to bat you over the head., Ha! I took one look at him, and started to
laugh and laugh, And I did get on base and Schaeffer had to get up the 4th
time, and of mm®r course the crowd's golng Take the Bum Out. That's baseball
crowds, you know. Take_the Bum Out. Thatfll show you how quick & guy can i
turn from a hero to a bum. That's a typical story and it's absolufely true,
Every word of it, Yessir! Ha! Yessir!

But Schaéffef would keeprdoing thinéé iike tﬁaﬁ;Ayou know. doodrfor
the team, all»right. He'd enliven the team all the time, doing something.
Not cracking Jjokes, you know, but he wax just funny, naturally funny. And he
vﬁéswa‘sﬁékt piéyér tob. Gobd all‘éfouhd}pléyer;

Came up to Detroit in 1906, as I say. They treated me fine, but
they didn't treat Cobb very good when he got there in 1905, -See, there was
kind of a cligue there with MacIntyre, Mullin, Warner, Killian and that bunch,
They didn't like Cobb, I guess they were kind of tickled to death that I come
up, cause that pared the clb down some and they had only MacIntyre, Crawfore,
Cobb ad myself in 1906, Cobb went right out to make good you know, and id

make good, right at the start., His first game with Detrot, he got in good.
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Well, I come up in 1906 and on St. Patriks day we had a hitter's team....
you know, whk choose sides....and Schaeffer was the captain of the Dutchman
and Red Donahue was captailn of the Irish., Had the Dutch against the Irish.
Well, each on eput up $5 on the game, Of course, I wasn't either Dutch or

Dutch :
Irish, but I went on the Xrisk team. So did Cobb. Both played on Schaeffers
team, Crawford and MacIntryre went with the Irish., Well, Sam, you know; he
was always a little parsimonious and he figured that they had the better ball
club...wanted to be on the winning side, get my five bucks, you know,

Well, it just happened that Red Donahue and a fellow name of McCaffiy
McCafferty, young fellow were pitching. Well, we knocked Red out and they put
in this McCafferty. Just seemed like the breaks went for me that day. I
went back of Cobb that day and caught a ball that I don't think ahy other
outfielder in the bueiness would ahve even got close to, And another ball
was hit on a line over Schaeffer's head towards center and I made a dive for
it on a run and got it. Well, I made three catches in that game that Jjust
opened thelr eyes, you know, Course I was fast, and I could make those
catches. OSprinting was my specialfy, see,.

xUrkXkxEREkzexkRkxkahzkkhrkmirnhgkrey xXkrisiixkx And see, at that time,

the outfield was pretty well filged and there wasn't any place for Cobb, then.

Sam was in right, MacIntyre in left and I was in center, If there would be a
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would be a place at all 1t wold be in center. But after that day, why Cobb
didn't have a chance.

After the game, Armour the manager went over to the newspapermen
and says, That was the greatest exhibition of outfielding that I ever saw in
baseball, And that appeared in the paper. A lot of 1life is Jjust luck, you
know. Now, I might have gotten 3 or 4 easy catcher out in the outfield that
no one would have paid attention to. But these plays were made to order , to
make sensational plays. Boy, I was solid afterﬂthat. I was a regular and
treated that way by everyone..

But -now,- Cobb, -he-asked for it, really. He had a rotten disposition
and he was everything for Cobb. Didn't care about aanody but haomself and
didn't eveﬁ care abqut his mother qr his father (well, I dﬁn't really know
that about his father). You knew that Cobb's flather murdered his father, didnt
you? When we were down there in 1906, Cobb went up there to the trial, she
was aprested for murder. Supposed to have shot him through the window, Anyway
that's the way the story goes. He was supposed to go away on a trip, but
suspected her of something and sneaked back and she shot him. Cobb went up
there to the trial. She was aquitted. She claimed she thought he was a burgler.
So, you can see, his 1life was kind of tragic., A thing of that kind hangs on

a fellow, you know,
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But anyhow, we played that way till about the middle of the season when I
was ruptured. We were 1in Phila. and 1t was raining and Xxg slippery out tThere
and I was running down to first and slipped and ruptured mysélf. Had to carry
me off the fleld! Sent me back to Detrit and they operated on me right away.'
So, that give Cobb a chance,

I'1ll tell you, it's true. The regulars did a lot of dirty tricks on
‘Cobb-when he come up. But I'1l tell you, &k for instance, wben we were train-
ing at Augusta, we used to leave oub gloves and shoes out in a 1little house -
there adjoining the groundkeepers and we had this room to keep our stuff in. 
We got out there one day, and Cobb miésed his sﬁoes and gléve. Well, I ﬁhink
Contillion and some of the guys had hid them., Partly kidding, but they didn't
like him, and I don't know that 1t was so much kidding or not. Really they
did give him a lot of grief., So, anyhow, he went out there énd When he couidﬂ:
find his shoes or glove, he right mway accused the colored groundkeeper's wife
of stealing it. Called her a lot of hames that he shouldn't have called her
and Charlie Schmidt says, You're no man at all, You wouldn't call any woman
any names tike that if you were, Cobb, says, None of your damn business,
Schmidt says, well I'll make 1t my buginess. So they went to it., Well, a
few of us got in there and broke it up, but in the mix up, Cobb had Scratched

Smitty's face and it bled a little, No real damage. But the papers came out
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about a bilg fight and about Cobb trimming Smitty and all. Ha! He couldn't Xk
lick one side of Smitty, he was a bull, you know. Smitty had come from the
Minneapolis club with me and I was pretty friendly with him. We used to be
together a good deal. On the day that he read that, Smitty sald to me,
I'11 show these guys down South here that he can't lick me, before we get out
of the South, he says, I'll show that guy.

Well{ nothing was said uptil we got over to Merridian , Miss, We
played an exhibition game on our way up North, It was only a short distance
of 4 or 5 blocks from the hotel to this ballpark, and we walked it. Smitty
and I Walked together.‘ Wé were talkiﬁg about differént thiﬁgs. When we gof
there, Cobb and someone were tossing it aronnd and Smitty and I put on our
shoes and got ready and then Smitty walked over to Cobb and =¥y says Now,
dod, dﬁmmit,bl'm going to give you that 1icking»i-promised"you. (dbd; dummit;w
that was his way of swearing, he'd always say that, "dod dummit"). So, they
squared -off, Cobb threw his glove down and Smitty hlt him over the left-eye
and knocked him about 10 feet square on his back., Oh, boy, did he hit him a
crack! Powerful man, you know, Like a bull. He was the strongest man I ever
knew, or ever saw., So Cobb got up on his knees and Smitty gets his fist ready

but Cobb put up his hand and says, I got enough.
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See, Cobb, Crawford and I & had no., 7, 8 and 9 lower berths. I'd
silt there and Cobb took a gun out of his pokket and put it under his pillow.
Well, I thought, that's funny. Guy carrying a gun around with him, Ballplayer!
I said, What are you carryling thatrgun for? He says, well, some of these
damn Yankees get fresh with me, I'll show him why I'm carrying this gun,

That was his disposition, see, Now, he had no business doing éhat.' He Was
Just asking for trouble.r And that»was the answer he give me,‘andrsevera;rof
~the players standing around heard him,

He ought to have had more sense than do things of that kind, Just
asking for trouble, He resehtearfévefybody,‘it Jjust seemed.r.Ydﬁréouldﬁ?f male
any remark.....course I could tell you a lot of things about Cobb, cause I
~was probalbly the best friend he héd. I used to try to fight for him and stik
up for him when he'd”gét in messeS: 7Mdfe than ohce i Separated him, Isépafaé.‘
him and Moriarty once and got tbe worst of it. I stepped beﬁween»them one
day in the clubhouse,

In 1907, after the World Series, we went To play an exhibition game
on a Sunday, in Chicago. Then we ®amk came up to Kenosha tp play on Monday.
Well, on the train from Chicago to Kenosha, Cobb and I sat together, He didn%

many
have @&y friends that would sit and visit with him, you know, Donahue was

friendly with him. And Schaeffer was too. We had gotten $1600 on the Word
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Series., Of course Cobb was betting/about $1800 that year, his firstxymaxk
, he
series, too, Well, we got talking and X said, gee I dont' know what to do
with this money (he probably never had that much money in his life), He says,
I think I'll invest it in cotton down ther, in Georga., Well, Ty, I says,
you're young, haven't any ties of any kind, why don't you buy some of that
CocaCola, that company doWn in Atiahta. Why don't you go over and investigate
th e Coca Cola company. Well, he thought for a minute and said, I don't know
anything about that company, and cotton is in my country, it's the main
industry., Well, that's all was ®x said except that I remarked that Coca Cola
‘was selling so well down South that pretty soon it would be up North, too,
cause It's a nice drink., Never mentioned it again,
several

Well,xaxXegxw months later, we again wer sitting gogether on a train-
and that reminded me of our conversation about the Wfodl.Series mohey and I
asked him, Ty what did you do, did you_buy cotton or did you buy CocaCola.
“Well, he snaps his fingers and says, Gee, I been meaning to tell you that all
summmer, I took your tip and wentover to Atlanta and met some of the people
there and put it all in CocaColal

Did you know that I'm also a pharmacist? Well, it happened this
way: my younger brother was a drguggest. Xmx He worked in a drug store

I to study it.
at home and khzy sent him to Michigan/ When he got his license there in
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Michigan, he got a Job in Detroit and was living with me.

I had an opportunity to get a drug store in Detroit and thought 1t
would be a good idea to do that and put him in to run it, and I could spend
myAbff time in iﬁ. I was still playing with Defroifwét éhé Eimé: Hééiled iﬁ w
$hE Do donen Tuug fonpety, § bE6 five shovel (hevs 8 gu8 wiue: Walls 66
I bought this store block down from the YMCA, practically downtown, half a
block from the Detroit Athletic Club, course the Detroit Athleti ¢ Club wasn't
there thén. Wasn'tbbﬁilf Eili iatéf. Anyhéw this‘storé was convenlent for
people shopping downtown and looked good, bo I bought it in 1910,

After the game was over, I'd go down to th e drugstore, see, aDn of
course, I got a 1of ofbpuﬁlicity. Pictureé of me up at the fouhtain dfawinglr
sodas, and so forth, And a lot of the fans, too, soon as the game aas over,
they'd go down to tehe drug store to have me draw them a soda; you know. That -
was great fun, Those tihés:' Sometimes'jduféouidn't‘even f£it in the‘drug store
and my business»was Very egry good° 1910. And I spent all mg off time, when
I was playing with Detolit, and evenings there at the drug store.

Well, when I was on the road, I'd take stextbooks with me, see. The
fipst year, we did very well., I made more money out of the drug store than I
did playing baseball., It was hightly patronized, It was a nice business thew

Well, that went along till I got through in Detroit, 1913, and went to the



-29-
went to the White Sox. Then in 1914, I Jjumped over to Pittsburgh, in the
Federal League. Stayed there three years. First year I ws there a ball
hit my ankle and bloo# polnening set in and I was out the rest of the year.
Well, the president of the club, I went to see him towards the end of the
Season, to tell him that I didn't think I could play any more. He says,
stick arbund, we like ydu here, We'll pay your aalary, don't wory about
7the money. Oh, he was a grandrguy. Onerof the righest men in Pittsburght.
He lost about 3 million on the ball club just like that, without a question.
But he was a fine fine fellow. Well, he says, it's up to you. Itd like %o
have you stay; and we'll pay your moﬁey and keep your‘bbsiﬁibn, but if you
wnat to go, you decide, Well, I says, I think I better go. ‘So he called
the clerk in and they pald me the rest of my salary in full, They palid me.
the biggest confréct i 8 evér gét.

No, see, in 1914, I thought I'd like to quiﬁ. The drug storé was |
going very well, and I thought it was time. I got a telephone message by
the name of Késsler, manager of the Pittsburgh team. I was in the drug store
during the winter of 1913-14, this was. He says, héve you signed up yet.

I says, no I haven't., He says, can xk I talk to you. I says, sure. Well,

in Jjust about 15 minutes he was down at the drugstore. He was in Detrolt

at the time. He said he was managing the Pittsburgh Federal and wanted to
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have me on the k=ma team, how about 1t. Well, I sald, It sesids sounds good,
if the compensatlon if satisfactor. Well, he says, well pay you . What do
you wént. Well, I though for a minute and I thought I better make it high,
cause you can always come down, iIf necessary, Well, I'll tell you, Doc, I
says, I'll sign § a two year contract for $7500 a year, $15,000 for two
years, with a $5,000 bonus. He ought for a moment and sald, Well, I'1l take
vit up With theowner. Never sald a wofdabout<it being tgo high, or anythiné.
Well, this was on a Monday, and Tuesday comes a certified check for $5,000
and a contraéﬁ for $7500'for two yeérs.' That was a lot of money'then, 1915.
‘So, I‘téok ﬁhe $5,QOO and added if to thé céshI hadgnd bougbt tbe 1ot,
vacant lot adjoining the drug sotre. .Two 0old houses, 45 feet. Cost me
“$12,500 all together, with the vacant lot and all. So, I got it free and
ciéar;»rivfigurea thaﬁ property Waé pretty faiuébiégrof wéuiﬁ be in arféw
~ years, and XXXy too, I was protecting myself, in case the drug store lease
ran aut and they wouldn't renew, I could just build a drug store on the
vacant lot, That was ih the winter of '14, Well, in 1917, a'guy come along
an offered me $45,000 for it! And I refused it, that's how faluable that

property was, Well, see, that kind of put me on my feet.
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But about being a pharmacist, see, in X882 1910 to 1915, when I got
through playing ball, I got textbooks and I would work in the store and I got
to know the drug busines pretty wel.. When Iigot all through in 1915, got
my check and so forth, I rented axxmmmx my apartment in Detrolt and went out
to California, for a vacation. Well, I bummed around for two or three weeks,
and then I thought, what the de§é1 can I do; i can't Jjust keep on dolng
nothing,

- So I took a course in Pharmacy at the University of Southern Cal..
Stayed there till I graduated. Got my licence there., And I also got a
Ph,D, degfee from the‘UniQersity}of ééutherﬁrcélifofnia. I camé back and took
~the state board exam from the Detrolt Board of Medicine and been in the drupg
business from then on. For forty years! Yes, I spent two years in California
studying. 1915 to 1917.

But you're wonderinf 1f you didn't see where I played ball in 1918,
aren't you? Well, that was wartime, you know, and the last game of the

I visited the bench of .

series,/the White Sox, And between games, 1t was a doubleheader, I
went over to the Detroit bench to say hello, Well, the crowd was hollering
for Bill Donovan to out and piltch the second game, last game of the season,
So bill turned to me and said, I'11l tell you what I'll do, I'll go out an

pitch 1f you'll play left field. Jennings, sald , sure, that'd be fine.
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and he turns to one of the players and gald, go in and take off your uniform
and give it to Davey. So I put on the uniform and played left field that
last game of 1918....AND i got the last puﬁ out, I hédn't playéd since '1l5,
They have that ball now in the Hall of Fame, Last ball hit before the

First World War!

I remember that XQ@Q 1909 World»Series véry well.r Yourknow, the
first four games, I walked when I cam up., But after walking the forst four”
games, the fifth game, I thought, well Babe Adams; who was pitehing Emx,
in Pittsburgh, he's going to give me a nice fast ball and I'm golng to take
a crack at it., Well, I fook g toerhold gpd hg éomeacrossas I expectedén@

I hit 1t out of the park! It was the first ball pitched. That was the only

time a home run has been hit to start a World Series game k in 45 years, I

fhink Woodring hit oné 1aﬁér.

The 1907 Series, you know, I hit over 300, but more than that, T
stole more bases than the rest of the team put together. I stole 4 of
the 7 bases stolen! Well, it just happened that way, I guess. In 1907 and
108, you know, I was playing against my old teammates. Had a lot of fun with
them.

You know Frank Chance and I were buddies. We were just like two

brothers., He was an awfully nice fellow. Very nice disposition. But he
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- was stright with the paayers. Didn't want any kidding or anything, you know.
If you'd come in the clubhouse and start singing, after losing a ballgame,
boy, oh, boy, he'd get sore as the dickens. But he was an awful nice chap.
We almost cried when I was sold, you know,

Well, Evers was a great pilvot man, and Tinker of cmrse, he was a
great shoftstop. Wénderfui shofﬁstop. Hercovered a lot of ground, you kno.w
Course you didn't pave theopportunity to make the double plays that you make
today. Guys don't sacrifive or don't hit and run the way we used to, -

'Now, they can hit into two or three double piays a wekk! We'd never do that.

Now, here's a funny story. We were playing Philé., when I was

Ste umpie, -

with Detroit, and Cobb anqkﬁilly Evans, this was 1in 1912, were chewing the
rag, and having an awful time with each other, you know. Jack Coombs was
rbiﬁching; ’Z@1g:; éf?éid té pusCoﬁb oﬁf ofréhe game, you know,.cauéé thé‘» o
crowd would really get on him, They wantedlgbbb in that game, Well,zggiW$ﬂﬁ
me it didn't make much difiference, see. Well, I came up to bat in the T7th
inning, and I hadn't had a word with him., I just went up like I always do,
and got some dust on my hands to grip the bat, you know and he yells over,
Get out of that box! Well, Irturned around ans said,; what the hell is biting
you. I'll get out of the box when I'm ready. See, couldn't understand why

be yelled at me that way, cause I war'nt doing anything out of the ordinary
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but just what any tdher player would do, and he took me by surprise.
So, I says, "I'11l get in the box when I'm goo d and ready" "You will, eh?"
he says, ma and he yells to Jack Cooms, "Go ahead and pitch" "Well, I says,
go ahead and have him pitch, I can just»sppt_him a couple’of strikes and then
hit him" Well, I can see that pitcher Jjustas 1f 1t happened today. I stepped
VOut of the box, and Jack Coombs , the first two balls he pitched, was in the
dirt?r Well, I stood there 1§ughting.‘ And ﬁhe next éﬁé waé way outéide.
Course Jack never did have very good control. He had a hot of stuff, but
poor control, Well, the next one was way way outside. So I stood out of the -
box, and got a base éﬁ bails énd névefréoﬁrihuthé béttef's bok!}w

Well, I finally scored, as it happened, and when I did, you knou,
I kind of turned around and give him the laugh, you know. "I -ought to punch
jou righﬁ inrfﬁéunbxé; Eeéajs;“7'  ?ééh;”iwéé§s;_lrheéfdd§6ﬁ>ﬁ5édAEé be a priz
fighter and any time you thinkryoumcan punch me”in thg nose, yourqqn stgrt...
right now, yr any time you namel!l Hal I had a kind of a Welsh spirilit you know,
and I didn't like to take that from anYone. He says, Yeah, you're out of the
game and you better be in the clubhousg after the game, caﬁse I'm goingrtor
fix you! Well, I'll be in there waiting for you, I said, !

So he put me out of the game, and the crowd, of course, got on him,

I went in the clubhouse and it was the 8th inning, and sure enough he comes
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In the clubhouse and starts in. Well, before I could start in, three or four
of the other guys, Donovan, Willis, Mullin (I can just see them) grabbed him
and threw him head first out of the door, right on the concrete, Ha! Tore his
pants and all, he was a mess. But thét was the last of that, I thought.

Well, the next porning, during practice, I got a telegram that I was
suspended., So I went up to the office and some of the fellows got together
and signed a telegram explaining just what had happened and sent it off to
Ban Johnson,

Well, Just before the game, I got another telegram that the suspensim
was lefted and Evans was fined $50! So that was a time when the umpire got
the worst'of it!

There was a time Cobb got sugpended toq, you know. One of'the S
—crucltal peritods-in-baseball history, teo, I1ll-tell you the whole story
now, cause I know i1f from A to Z, I was right on the spot.

We were playing in NY and while we were having batting practice,
during a 1llttle 1lull, there m=r was a buy sat right in back of our dugout,

He was a big hoodlum and kept calling Cobb all the names that he coud think
of....0h, just awful! So, there was a policeman along in fromt of our dugout
and Cobb walked over and tapped him on the back and sald, Don't you hear

that man abusing me and balling me names? Why don't you do something abut

T T . e P 1T S L T T oty I P2 % 2 Tractd



went along , out of his way. Course, you could hardly blame him, I guess,
cause he didn't have any orderes to do anything I suppose, unless the guy
actually did something to arrest him for, you know,.

So, a 1little bit later, a fellow name of Farrell, president of the
NY team, sat in the box right at the end of the bench, and Cobb went over and
toid him about what this guy was doing. ‘Well, he didn't know anythig about
it, and coulding do anything, eﬁmechc either.

Well, the game started, and Cobb told the umpire..lt was so awful
he told the umpire. Now Cobb says that Silk‘(??the umps name, I guess??)
told him noﬁ to pay én& éttenfion»fo tﬁe gﬁy. Véo Siikiwouldn‘f dohanythiﬂg.r

Now, in the 3rd inning, I}d come in from left field and Cobb from
center and we met at about 3rd base and walked together from there to the
dugout; ‘Aﬁd.Ivcéuld Eear wheﬁ bhié guy”yelledrout "i’kﬁow-ybu énd whoié damn
famlly and I know your mother.....and a lot of unkind words about her being
intimate with the niggers down south, in very plain terms, you know, Well,
boy, oh, boy, when I heard him say that, I just Jjumped up in the air and 1
was ready to jump on him, I said to cobb, if you don't go up tb kﬁock‘that
guy's bloek off, I'm going to do it. So Cobb, went up, with tme , up in the
stands, and I was up there with him, and he give this guy an awful Beating.

There was only one puy who interfered with them, and I give him a kick so
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hard I got my foot black and blue up to the ankel and could hardly get my
shoe on for a week afterwards.

So Cobb was suspended, Course he really beat that guy up. Nobody bt
that one kmxkx guy tried to stop him., See, he was so repulsive, his aX
language, that everybody had moved away from him, He was practically sigging
along in the stands there. You never heard anything like the language that
that guy used in your life, I know I never did.

Well, anyhow, Cobb was- fined $500 and suspendedl, That was on a
Thursday, and on Friday, Sam and I were talking about how shameful it was
that arguy could be fined and suspended for jﬁéthdefénding himseif.rl sald
it's about time that we players are doing something to protect ourselves.
We're out there and were just helpless. Nobody would do anything for us.

The pollss, the slub owsers, the wipless, fcbedy woud 6o anybbing. They®Ll
throw bottles and cans and call us any names they can think of andrwe just
have to take 1t. Well, it's good that we're coming to the point where we
won't have to sit down and take 1t any more, So I sat down and wrote a
telegram to Ban Johnson saying that we, the undersigned, members of teh Detroit
baseball club would refuke to play tomorrow's game unless Cobb's fine 1is
reimbursed and suspension lifted, and I was the first one to sign and Crawford

was the seond and we held a meeting, and everyone of them signed, except



except Donovan, who was home at the time. Now we did that on a Friday.

We played the game on Friday, as usual, but on Saturday, we want
out and practiced before the game., Well, of course the telegram appeared

paper
in the apper, as avthreat that we had made,

As the game was about to start, I went up to the umplre and asked
kk®Ex him whether Cobb was to be allowed to play. And he said no, he'd had‘r
no word from the pfesident. 80, 1 st;rted waving the players in and saild,

Come on Rm&Y¥ boys, lets' go. No game today. (They got a picture of me doing
that, in the Phila, Bulletin.,.waving them off the field.) 'Weil, we went
back in the clabhouse,vﬁbok bff oufbuﬁifﬁrﬁé‘and wéﬁflbéck to therhotel.

» Jennnings sgnsed that we really meant it, and he, to protect himself,
had collected a- bunch of the semi-pro players around Phila. to make upa team
and they went in and put on our uniforms and ﬁiaﬁéd“fhe game. vaursevif wésn%
much of a game, they got beat R2% 22_to something., Wasn't much of a ballgame,
But they played 1t and the receipts of that game were something. Couldn't get
the crowd in the park, you see, they'd all come out wanting to see what would
happen.

Well, that was Saturday.On Sunday, of course, on account of the Blue
Laws, there was no game., On monday, the presidents of all the clubs met with

3an Johnson in Phila. They were there, ready for the fight, So Namen called
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a meeting of the players before he went to the presidents and owner's meeting.
He Begged us to go back and play. Said, you know I got that investment,
that new park. He saysg I been broke many a time, but if you fellows quit
on me k®mx now, I'll be worse off than I ever was cause we got a blg mortgage
on that park and we'll never handle it without you fellows.  You're goling to
ha e to protéct mebnow. He says, Davey, what do ydu think about 1t.

Well, Frank, I says, you know we're not‘asking very chh. Time and
time again we go out and play with pop bobtles being throwun at us , we've
been insuled and taken all kinds of abuse, and I for one have taken every
thing that I'm going to take. Ngw,unless you prombse to give ué ballplayers
protection out on that ballfield, I'll not put on another uniform. Now that's
not asking very much.,..protection on the ballfield, And he asks Crawford,
aﬁd Samrsays, Whaﬁ davéy saiﬁ gées dbuble for mé; Thenrhé turns to'Jimw
Delahanty who game him some of that Irish slang, you know, and boy, oh bqy
did he let 1t in for Ban Johnson and all the owners and presidents and all.
That's enough, says Namen, that's enough. I know how you feel and I'1ll tell
them how you feel, and what the trouble 1is.

He went to the meeting. They were all there: Griffith, Comiskey,
Connie Mack, Hedges, bradley....presldent of every club was there, including

Ban Johnson. He told them all about the meeting that he'd had and what 1'd
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Well, Bank Johnson says, I f we give in to these ballplayers
now, we'll have to give iIn for every little thig. We can't to it, and Im
going to fine every oneof them $100 and take two or three'ballplayers off
each club, Frank and we'll make up Jjust as ggood a ballclub a8 you have»now}'
Hal That was a lot of hot air.

Well, he come back and told us that we were all fined $100 apiece
and he's going to make up another club. AWel} we told him to gell Bank
Johnson to jump in the lake and fine us $kyx $1,000, if he wanted., He was
really down, Namen was. I never saw him so remorseful in my life,.

Then, that day, Monday, the Bostonrteém had hxﬁlheld a meéting ahd
Tris Speaker, the captain of the team sent a telgram to the president of the
“club, that the Boston team would refuse to play on Wednesday until our de-
mands Wefe éiven ink Ali the Detfoit'games>had been célléd al'l, you seé.
Some arranggment was made so we didn‘t forfeit phe gamesthat we missed
on Monday and Tuesday.

So, on Tuesday, Schaeffer came over from Washington and said that
they had held a meeting in Washington and they would back us up, too. They
would refuse to play any until the demands were met. Well, they weren't
realy deamands, they were requests for something we thought we were entitled

to. And they thought so too, but they didn't want to give in to us at all.
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Anyhow, they held another meeting after Namen told them that he
Johnson
culdn't do anything with us, couldn't prevail on us to play. Well, omREX®X
*hmmxsaid, well, we'll fix those guys, and then MacIlery Jjumped up and sald
By God, you're going to do it. You're going to do what_those boys want.
By God, we're playing your salary and you're going to do what we tell you to
do! And he made a run for him and it took three or four other owners to keep
They took Johnson out of the room and went on without him,

MacIlery from Jjumping Ban Johnson./ So they held and meeting and told Namen
to have a committee of three or four of us come over and see 1f we could
settle it.

Namen came back to the hotel and told us whatrhad transpieed, Well,
none of the players wanted to go over, but I'said I'd go, after all, we weren't
asking for anything we weren't entitled to. So Namen and I went over. Hal
we walked into thaﬁ room, great bilg room, like a ballroom, and they were
all sitting around, you know, Well, it wasrjust 1ixe going iInto a morgue.
Bolg, oh, boy, I never saw such a gloomy looking bunch in all my life, All the
owners. I knew most of them. I'd played for them or against almost all of
them, you know,

Clark Griffith seemed th be the spokesman and asked me what 1t was

that we all wanted and would I tell them Jjust what we expected and all. So

I stood up and I said, Where's the president? Well, they said, we're meeting
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without him, Well, I says, thank you, but I'd like to have him here and
have him hear what I've got to say. So they sent for him and (HEE, HEE, HEE)
((Hé's got the giggles for about the millionth time()) he took a seat right
next to the door, so he could get out fast if anyone else wanted to pop him
one.

Well, I got up and made my speech in the middle of the floow, Now ,
blbsaid, as far as thé president 1s concerned, wg’know he doesn't give a dgmn‘
about us players. All he cares about is having us get up there so he can
draw a nice fat salary. That's as much as he cares for us. And mExx for the
rest bf you: some of you have béan béllplayers ahd know what we have ﬁ& pu
up withl. Now, I know that some of you want to settle this, And exactly what
we want is this: portection on the ballfield., And that's what we're golng to -
get.

Clark Griffith gets up anq says, Well{ you're enbditled to it! You go
back and tell the rest of your ballplayers that were going to give them every -
protection we possibly can. If any of the ballplayers or anybody on the leagwe
if anybody calls you a name or throwé anything at you, you stop the game and
have the umpire gut that guy out of the ballpark.

I saild, that's exactly what we want, We held a meeting and told them

all and we atrl were satifified that that was what we wanted.
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Well, the next day, we go over to Washington. I got up to bat

SOMETHING WRONG HERE, HALFWAY THROUGH THIS TAPE, LONG, LONG, LONG
SILENCE,

People today are a little differnet than they used to be . They
used to be a little bit rougher, One day over at Cleveland, I run over after
a foul ball, over near the bleachers, and there was a real shower of pop
bottles thrown at me. X Must have been about 10 or 15 pop bottles. A shower,
And , boy, did I ever back out into the field. You bet interference was
called and the man was out...and I probably could never have gotten that
ball,

See, there were crowds all around the outfield, in those days. Course
there were policemen there to keep the crowd back, but they weren't tioo much
help. In that 1907 Series, I remembef I went back near the crowd waiting for
a fly ball, and there was a whole shower of paper rolled up in balls, you
know, and they threw tnem up and golly I couldn't tell which wne was the real
pall. So I called for interference (same game that Sam nad an incident in,
you know?) and we had an awful fuss about it, cause it was the pennant game

but the umpire wouldn't allow 1t and called interference.
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We played the first game of tha¥ series on a Friday, Phila and
Detroit. It was in the 7th or 8th ining and there was aman on first and a
man on second. Plank was pitching and there was one man out. Jimmy Collins
was playing third for Phila that day. I was up and Jimmy never figured that
I would bunt at a time like that, man on first and second and one man out.
So, that's Jjust what I did. 'I 1aid'dowﬁ'a bunt, cause Wwe needed a run....
wkrkikgk tying
X¥irg run wasn't even on yet. Well, Jimmy come crashing down for that ball
and he threw it over the first baseman's head.  KradkIXkwkrkxaXkxkRexkajgxkhoke
Two men scored and I went to third on it. And I soored on a long fly that
won the ballgame, 4 to 3. We were scheduled for a double header on Monday
and it rained on Saturday, so Connie Mack wanted to play three games on
Monday! One in the morning and two in the afternoon! Well, Jennings refused.

That game went 17 innings., Tied 9 to 9., Started with Rube Wédéll....
no, the spitballer started. Rube was sort of nervous, as he would be in a
tight pinch. We used to hit him, that Detroit club. But oh, boy, he had the

burn

stuff, Gee whittakers! He could wkig them through there! They'd coming in
looking about that size, you know. (don't think he was quite as fast as Walten
but he had an awful lot of speed and he had a much sharper curve than John-

son did.) Rube pitched overhand, you know, &nd that curve ball would really

break, But, with all that stuff, he couldnt' be&t that detroit team.
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I'11 tell you a little story about Rube Waddell, In 1907, they
made the last trip to Detroit, four game series. They were leading Detroit
by 8 games when they arrived, So they sent Rube, who with Bender and Plank
was the star , Daggart was a kind of second string pitcher, he had a great
spltball. Bay, he had a bigger spltball than Ed Walsh, but he couldn't contrd
it. Well, anyhow, they s&nt Rube ahead cause they wanted him to pitch the
first and the fourth game and wanted him to rest up.

So when the team got there, Rube was registered at the hotel but
nobody knew where he was ((giggles again)). Well, about 10 oclock in the
morning, there was a guy come in from Orchard Lake and téid Connie Mackrthat
Rube was out there fisheing. So Connie, Bender and Schrengrist hired a car
and went out there, (Schreck was a kind of a nut, you know, like Rube Waddell,
who was a great pal of his). So out they go to Orchérd‘Laké ahdrihquifed all
around and then they see this boat out in the middle of the lake, anchorsd
out there, with apparently nobody in it. So they though he might be in that
boat and they hired a boat to go out there, and, sure enough, there's Rube
stretched out in teh bottom of the boat, sound asleep , with an empty bottle
of whiskey and a little string of fish ((tremendous giggles)). This was
about 11 oclock in the morning, with the sun beating down on him, and there

he was, sound asleep in the boat. And he was supposed to pitch that after-
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noon., Well, he did., He pitched a corking game, and we had a tough time
beating him, but we did, 2 to 1.

And the next day, we beét Plank, and that's a funny one too: Plank
pitphed the second game and in the 9 inning, we had 3 men on bases and theyr
had us beat 4 to 3., Two out and I was up to bat,

'Wéli, we had a felléwkby the name of Drake. Right handed hitter and
fbg only thing he could do was hit. He wag a good hittgr, bgt a rottén fieida*
and he could hardly throw at all. The only thing we kept him for was his
hitting. So, that's the situation: 3 men on bases, two out, ninth inning,
me up tb bat. Here wéé the Questién: 7Whethef7té put Drake iﬁrtb hitbfbrrﬁe;
cause he was 8 right handed hitter and Planck was left handed pitcher.

Well, Donoven, Jennings and I got together.kkX I said, here's the
péint, ybuAcaﬁrééé Beh&érrovér theréAWarmingrup,vand if yéu putvDraké ih, N
wby they'll just put Bendervin tq pitch. Now, do yourthink Iican hit Plank
better than Drake can hit Benéder, that's really the question, So, they
decided to keep me in.

I'd hit against Plank éo mgch, I kneﬁ his style of pitching. So, he
couldn't very well give me a base on balls. He give me two balls and I knew

he'd have to come across that plate with the next one., He had good control

and he couldn't afford to walk me, he was Just trying to get me to hit those
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bad balls.

And did I connect it then. They all scored and that won the ballgame,

Well, the next day Bender pitched and do you know that the very same
situation came up in the 9th inning again. Except there was only one man

behind
out. I came up to bat, one run behing, ninth inning, with the bases full,
Same thing exactly. Came across with a sihgle and scored two funs. But
that was something. Two games in succession to have the same thing happen.
Those things only come up once in a lifetime, you might say, and there it
happened two days in succession!

I havéh't seén any players‘today to equél thosé bitchers then. But
I'11l tell you, Kopak (!) he probably come close to Rube Waddell. Yep, Kopak
would compare pretty favorably with Rube Waddell, but I don't think he wax
1s quate as fast.

You know, they used to have a bell, right on therendrof the bench,
and they'd pull that bell as a signdl that batting practice was over and the
man who was in charge of keeping the grounds, he'd pull this bell to end
batting practiée, and let the other team have some practice., Well, we were
playing one day, and there was only one umpire in those days, you know. He'd
sfgand in back of the pitcher and call the balls and strikes. Course they

- weren't as accurate as they are now. Oh, no. Ha! They'd call a ball when
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when you couldn't put a strike more perfect across the plate.

Anyhow, this umpire is in back of the pitcher, see. And a fellow
went to steal ((giggles uncontrolled)) and the umpire turns to see it
and the catcher thows to get the man out and the ball hits the umpire in
the back of the head...knocks him down flat on the ground. Well, Mullins
went on over to this bell, and starts ringing the belland the umpire gets
upandlookskindVof startled you know, hearing this bell and all. Oh, thaﬁ
4ﬁas funny.

‘Jack Sheridan would get pickled pretty neariévery night, you know,.
He 'd drihk like afiéﬁ. Hg was umpiring one day in Detrolt when I stole
second, Mhere was just the one umpire and he was back of the‘pitchef and as
I slid into second the ball come in to the base, real low. Well I was between
the umpire'and the ball and it was down in the dirt and I Jjust picked ot up
and tumbled it out to center field and went on to third. ((absolutely over
come with giggles)) Well, the third baseman went over to the umpire hollering
“and yelling and told him about it. Jack come over 50 me and silad, Now what
Hdbﬂyou ﬁeéﬁéyéhat. If I thought you did that on purpose, I'd fine you $10.
_“Qh, I said, Jack, you‘knww I wouldn't do anything like that. Boy oh,bBoy, I;ﬂ.
never forget that look on Bobby Wallace's face., He ﬁas Jumping up and down. -

Oh, boy!
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No, it's Jjust not true that Cobb trained and practiced all the time.
He'd practice less than any other player on aur ballclub. He was a natural
ballplayer and he had a very keen mind and was always looking to take in
every advantage possible. That man didn't know what it was to teain., We'd
go out for morning practice and then we'd come in and a few us may take a
mx sandwich or something. You know what he would eat? A whole apple'pie,
and four or five bottles of cpcacola. That would be his lungh. I'Ve seen
him do it time and time again. Apple pis and coca cola,

Now, one day, I remember, he came in late. We'd had our practice
and Moriarty and I were in the clﬁbhouse, éhangiﬁg into a dfj uniform. ‘Aér

v ; : '

. We were 1in there, Cobb came in and Moriarty made the remark about him being
~too good to come out and practice with us, Well, one thing led to another -
iand fihaily they wéht at it. Boj,llrjumpedvihvbetween thém and one of themrﬂ |
~hit me back of the ear near knocked me out. I had jumped in tortry tQ
separate them, which was a damn fool thing to do., I really got the worst of
it. There wasn't any winner, I was the looser, that's all! ((now both of
you are glggling to beat the band))

Now I don't know as I ought to say this, but Hughie Jennings was

drunk pretty near all the time, He didn't even know what was going on in the

ballgame, Didn't even know our signals. He'd come out there sometimes and
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and he'd be in a complete stupor. He'd raise cane, you know and call people
names, Oh, the language he'd use to some of the ballplayers. Crawford was
golng to choke him one day, you know., He Jjumped onto Sam for misjadging a
ball, which anyway he didn't misjudge, and Crawford was about to choke him,
Not only Crawford, but me too. Course he never said a word to Cobb, he was
afraid to. Cobb would havebjumpédbhim in a minute 1f he said a word to him,
But, see‘the Team wasrsucges§fg1, 80 they“keptrh;m bn, He came there”in 1907
~and won three pennants. Yocky, the wealthy owner fo the club, didn't like him,
I know that.
We had arteam thét the élayé?swwéré smarf pia&ers.r We hadvé teém
did. We didn't really need a manager, except to keep the players from getting
into fights and being disorgaﬁiéed,rfoﬁ khow.-FBuf.wheh thé clhb wé;t bué
there on that fleld, they played the game. Now, course, Cobb was not a team
player. He played individually all the time, but occasionally, when he felt
1ike it, he'd take outvsigns.
Take 1907. We had an outfield there that there was never any
comparison, You never had three fellows on one té&am like that. And do you
know that in 1907, the three of us scored more runs than the entire Washington

ballclub and more than the next five highest in the league. Crawford, 154
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games, scored 102 runs; I played in 128 games, scored 101 runs; Bobb played
150 games, scored 99 runs. Three of us scored over 2x 300 runs! More than
thhe whole Whatington ball club.

Take batting averages. I hit about 290 or so; Crawfor hit about 330
and Cobb about 360, so we had a general batting average for the three of
us of about 330, which led the 1eague, of course; When they compared us
dth the Bostonrteam outfield of Speaker,‘quper and Lewis,»they”said thatlr
._they,werevbetter defensively. Thelr fielding and thelr assista were betber.-
But do you know that they never had a year in their life together to compare
to the one Wé hadrin 1907!- We had mére agssists..,..well, Qe;vé gétrthe récéfd
and anybody can look 1t up in Spalding's Guide. As far as covering ground in
the outfield, why Cobb and I could cover as much ground as any two outfielder
7 ashever piayed'the game. (éourse Cauwfbrd Wasn't.too faét); - - s

Now, they say Speaker was a better outfielder than Cobb, but I'd
take Cobb any day, cause Cobb was much faster. I'd take him in preference
cause he was so much faster. Speaker was a fancy ballplayer, graceful and

He made every catch look easy.

all./ But he couldn't half cover the ground that Cobb did,

That Willie Mays is of course, a great outfielder, no question about
it., I would rank him with Speaker without doubt. He's fast, he uses good

“judgement out there,
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Of course, we had a bigger misture of players than they do today.
We had dumb guys, smart guys, Ba crazy guys, college men, We had a different
assortment., Just as in any professioh...léwyers, doctors...some are pretty
dumb, some are smart,

Mathewson was a prince of a guy. Smart as a whip, He was a well
| educated; high class guy. ((tiny giggled)) I remember we had a fellow name of
_vxﬁvﬁauerman, used to catch Mathewson.iﬁ NY. Bigraw—boned guy, who'd gepmin
the dining car on the train and order a steak and take it up by the bone and-
chew on it. That kind of a guy...rough! You found a lot of those kind of
guys in baseball, I ggessrthere st;ll greébbut not as_@any ésrwﬁenmirﬁééhplay—
~ing. Well, Mathewson was a really high class fellow. He wags nice, And a
first-class pitcher, oh, boy. He had a nice curve, real good break to it,
and thenrﬁe hédthat he éaiiéd Hiérféde;away. VThét-wéé ﬁié fé&dfiﬁé;

But best of all, I guess, was Johnson., I'd pick him over any of them
No question but that he was the very best I ever saw.

The best competitve player I ever saw was ¥4&£% Chase., Not Cbbb, Fg;%
Chase. He was even better than they say. He was the greatest competitor ever.
That guy could make plays on that infield that other guys wouldn't even think

of. He could throw to third base mas® faster than the pitcher himself! I've

seen him do it time and time again., And he was the only one could stop Cobb



on the bases. Never went from first th third on an out when Chase was playing

He could bounce around that infileld like a Rm rubber ball. He was really fast
Chance :

on his feet, Ghazz was. When he played first base, he played in right field,

and he'd still beat you to first base. Oh, you couldn't pull anything on that

guy. He'd outguess you all the time and be wherever you were before you were,.

”Yes, hé was without ddubb bhe oné best competitve ballplayer ever.

Honus Wagnerrwould probably be my seqpnd qhoice. There was a great
bzllplayer. -He could do everything.  I'll never forget one day during the
world series one day, I spiked him sliding into the base. He went down with
his hand, you know and I was sliding in. It was purely an aéccident. Thééé
things happen. Well, we were travelling to the other city, on the train,
and about 3 ocklock in the mornign, someone's pulling me out of my berth.
VWell,VI tufned around and there's Wagnér.} Key, he says, ybﬁ're the one thét
spiked me today and I want you to have a drink with me., And he holds up a
pint bottle!

Wagner was kind of an easygoing gellow. Not temperamental at all.
He was just the clamest nicest guy. After a game, you know, he'd go up to
his room, and rather than go down to the dinind room and have a five dourse
dinner, he'd have a pitcher of beer and a plate of zma cold meats sent up

to him in his room. ((giggle fit)) Did Crawford tell you about when we
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Bent up to visit him one night? He had called us up in Chicago. We were
stopping at the lexington iXr there and he was stopping at the Great North&rn.
((Larry, that wounds like NY, not Chicago!)) So ne called us up to go and
visit with him, So we went up there, after our dinner, and here he was just
eating. He had a big pitcher of beer and a platter of meat and crackers, Tad
was his dinner., He was a nice chap. But he was'always peculiar in that way.
He 1liked to have that kind of dinner and he wouldn}tAgo out and eat with the
-ballplayers in the dindisng room, That was his style.

They didn't like Cobb, Cobb was very much disliked, even on his WsK
own team., As T said; theré Were only thréerof”foﬁf guys on the Whole téaﬁ |
who would even talk to him, I was one of them. We got soclally associated
with him, the wife and I and his wife and him., In a lot of ways, I felt that
Cobb was Being perseéutedrand I took his parbrin ailot of cases, One day
we were playing in Detroit and the Cobb slid into the plate and the Cleveland
catcher tried to block him off of the plate and cobb come sliding into him.,
Well, he kioked Cobb in the back, as Cobb was laying there. Boy, he hadn't
any more kicked cobb than I was out ther and got him around the waist and
half carried him out there toward his bench. Got a hold of him and carried
him away, before Cobb could even get up! Lajole sald he never laughed so

much in his 1life . He used to say, And all of a sudden, what the hell, you're



...55...
out there dragging that blg guy away. And he was bigger than you were!,
Carrying him away from the plate. And Lajole would roar with laughter. You
know , he was manager of the Cleveland té&am at the time,

Well, playing 15 years, you have a lot of memories, you know,

Yes, it's true. Chase was crooked as hell., That was the main thing
against him, That's the reason everybody was down on him, He was sent from
'he Yankee team on that account. He'd cheat at cards, load the dice; oh, he'd
do-anything. He was Jjust_.a crook. And he was mixed up in that Black Sox deal
Why, he'd take money to throw games when he was at Cincinnati. Yes, that
paft of it is true. But stilll, he was the best I ever saw, Nobody cbuld
beat him. If he'd have been honest, he probably wouldn't have been a better
ballplayer, but he would have gottne more credit for it.

| I feei sorry for thoée felléws.r They could have been S0 populaf.
Chase and Cobb, But they had such Totten personalities. _Everybody despised
them, Well, T '11 tell you one thing Cobb did to me, his best friend on

who
the ball club and the guy/Would always fight for him and as good a friend
as he ever had: He was in a slump, and when he got in a slump you just
!

couldn't talk to him, His wife, now nobody could. He was meaner than the

devil. Well, he was in a bad slump, only got a hit or two the whole week,

We were playing in Boston, and Jake Stall was the first baseman. Rip Collins
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the left handed pitcher was working. You couldn't hit him with a paddle. We

_ in a slump and going to hit against
had a 1@t of trouble with that guy. Well, XkxkkkxUxknhihgkxiuExkgbikaknkik
against Collins xardxthat didn't go down very wéll with Cobb, Oh, he didn't
want to hit in that game, cause he knew hecouldn't hit him, Well, I got on.,
the second man struck out and Cobb wasup., I was looking for hte hit and run
sign , buthé didn't give‘any. Cranbrd and Bush, they both knew his signs,
cause they come up after him, andrthey didn't seeany hit §n§ ruﬁ, either,
Well,; he didn't even make-any move todard that ball. Max He didn't make any
attempt to hit at that ball. Well, I stood there on first and he hollers
down to me, don'@ you knoﬁ what a hitband rﬁn sign ié? Hollefed aﬁrme; See.
Well, I didn't pay any attnetion to him. Jake Stahl says to me, Boy any gut
would holler down here like that is nothing but a skunk, says Jake. But
VI;knéﬁ CobbrandAdidn't péy anybéttentioﬁrﬁb him, There was oniy oné éfrikébon'
him and you very seldom give the hit and run with only one strike on you.
Ti1ll you get the pitcher in the hole, usually, that hit and run sign isn't on,
Well, the next ball curves over for the second strike. And oh, boy, was
Cobb mad, He went over and sat down on the bench and hollers, Anybody can't
gsee a hit and run sign, by god, I'm not going to play with them. So he just
sat down on the bench and wouldn't play, so they had to pat in another hitter.

And all he was trying to go was get out of the game, you know, cause he
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couldn't hit the pitcher. That was very apparant.

Anyhow, the next day, again, he wouldn't play. He sa&Zy=x sald he
wasn't going to play as long as that guy (meaning me) was playing. Course
he was 1n this slump and he didn't want to play, wanted a little rest till
he could go back and start hitting again, see. But he wanted to put the blame
on somebody else. Well, they went and called him up to the office., ALl the
newspapermen had got on to 1t to. Gee, he didn't have anyboay at all on his
-8ide, I don't even think he had his wife on -his side for that one. Picking
on me, of all people.

So they éalled Ty to the office and asked hi@ what thé métfef Was;‘w
Well, he says, that guy, can't even see the hit and run sign! Oh, they said,
suppose he did miss the sign, which the other players tell me he didn't, so
what? That's no reason nbt tb play. You'rebjust makiné}aﬁ excuéé céusé you”"
couldn't hit that pitcher. Who told you that, says Cobb., Who told you that!
Never mind, he says, you're going back to playtomorrow, and you're not getting
any moneyfor today , you know, you're salary 1s docked, And its out of the
question to take Jones out of the game, Namen told me all that afterwards.
Your salary will start again when you start playing again,

Well, that shows the kind of guy he was. One year, 1910 or 'll, it

was, both Crawford and I were hitting away like fools. And Cobb was in a slump
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‘He wouldn't talk to eilther one of us, cause he were hitting and getting pub-
licity and he wasn't hitting and not getting any. Wouldn't say a word to
elther one of us. Boy, he was a todgh man. He'd pull the worst tricks, no
question,

[exmhxknk

Do you know the experience that I've had...well 1ife had been good
.tp me. I enjoyedrgvery mingte of iﬁfA Easéball, of course; gave meihélprwhen
I needed it. It's been very wonderful to me., You know, I could have been
a lawyer, a fulltime pharmacist, but it's been wonderful to me. I'm independ-
7at and>wea1thy. Whva'iirneVer4be ébieuto spehdrali the mdney I've made.
Course I was pretty near broke in '29 and '30, fhat took almpstveve?y#higg‘
I had. Built it up agailn, though.

T ve been the luckies puy.My first wife was the loviliest woman.
~ She had a wonderful personality. WQ hadra wonderful life together.r Wéblived
together for 52 years, you know, - She was a rare and wonderful person.

I've got 8 gre&t grandchildren., Wonderful family.
See a lot of ballplayers didn;t reaiize that they've got a futuré

and that thelr baseball 1life is very short, and they should prepare them-

selves for it while they're playing. You never can tell how short that

career 1s going to be, or when you're going to get hurt and can't play
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and when you get out of ba&eball you should be prepared for something else, .
and I was prepared, and well prepared, too.

See, in my day, none of the fellows mEx prepared for when they
would get out of baseball. Well, only a small percentage of them were edu-
cated and they weren't in a position where they could step in a nd take a job.

in the off season, in
They didn't have any profession or anything. Now, a&ZRk®8r¥ Detroit, I myself
didn't know what to do. I didn't want to bum around., So, I g@t a Jjob with»
-the telephone company and it was-a good experience,

Now, you'll laugh at this. You wouldn't think anything like this
could happen in a major league game, There was thilis catcher, name of Bro&y,
SteveBrody ((paroxsms of giggles, you too)). He was on 3 base when Sammy
strang hit a ball to left center. Well, I shagged that ball down and thre
iﬁ in éﬁdwﬁhrew Steve Brbdy oﬁt at thé ﬁlaéérand hérwoﬁld‘hévé héd a}thfee .
base hit, but Sammy was so anxious for Brody to get home that he was coaching
and yelling at him and forgot to get on base himself., Now, you @ouldn't
think that could happen, would you?

And here's another onet We were playing a game in Pittsburgh and

we had a left handed pitcher name of Jimmy St Grand, He was a left handed
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pltcher and a right handed hitter, He'd have a 1little jimp every time he'd
go to hit, you know., He couldn't hit a foul off anybody. Well, oné day,
in Pittsburge, he was piltching and the manager says, Jimmy, why do'nt you
turn arond and see what you can go hitting left handed. See, he was a goo
pitcher, had a lot of stuff, but, boy at the bat he was a mess, Well, he
turned around and hit left-handed. VPhillipi was pltching to him; ahd darned
if he didn't hit the ball, Hit 1t down to Wagner.....and instead of running
down to first, he run to third! (HILARIOUS LAUGHTER AND GENERAL ALARAMS)
You wouldn't think that couldkhappen, would you, well 1f I hadn't sen it
I wouldnot have thogght it omid happen eitﬁer;

Wagner siad, I was standing there with the ball in my hand and lookilrg
at this guy running to third and I'll be darned if I knew where to throw
that ball; He had ﬁé all miked up too!r

FINTIS
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